UMATILLA INDIAN ESERVATlON “‘A
‘“\\0\““

COLVILLE RESERVATIN *« OREGON FISH &
WILDLIFE » NEZ PERCH TRIBE * KALISPEL

TRIBE + U.S. FISH & WILPLIFE « SHOSHONE-
PAIUTE TRIBE - COEUR D' ALENE TRIBE

February 3, 2004

TO: Biological Risk Assessment Team (BRAT)

FROM: Neil Ward, Resident Fish Technical Analyst

SUBJECT: Draft Agenda for the February 11, 2004 BRAT Meeting
DRAFT Agenda

Snake River Hells Canyon Biological Risk Assessment Team Meeting
Wednesday, February 11, 2004

Columbia Basin Fish and Wildlife Authority Office
2501 SW First Avenue, Suite 200
Portland, OR
2:30 — 4:30 p.m. (Pacific)

Conference Line (503) 229-0191 ext. 7097

ITEM 1: Introductions and Review of the Agenda

2:30 — 2:35pm

ITEM 2: Update of the BRA Approval Process

2:35-3:00pm

ITEM 3: Presentation of the CRITFC/OSU BRA Proposal

3:00 — 3:30pm

ITEM 4: Discuss Proposal and Provide Question and Answer Period About Components of
3:30 — 4:30pm the BRA

If you have questions, please contact Neil Ward at (503)229-0191 or neil@cbfwa.org.
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